From: Miller, Barry

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Giessner, John

Cc: Wengert, Thomas; Lerch, Robert; Stoedter, Karla; Kozak, Laura; Shear, Gary;
Ash, Melissa; Jolicoeur, John

Subject: RE: Draft concurrence TIA

Thanks for this email, Jack. Please note that | intend to make this email a publicly available document in
ADAMS as a means to demonstrate that we (NRR) obtained your (the Region IIl’s) explicit approval to
make your draft, unsigned TIA request a publicly available document by enclosing it to NRR’s response.

| am putting everything in a concurrence package this morning. It appears we are still on track to have it
signed out by the end of this week. | will inform you of any developments that could compromise this
goal.

Thanks,
Barry

Barry Miller

Senior Project Manager

Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Email: Barry.Miller@nrc.gov

Office Phone: 301-415-4117

From: Giessner, John

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 6:17 PM

To: Miller, Barry

Cc: Wengert, Thomas; Lerch, Robert; Stoedter, Karla; Kozak, Laura; Shear, Gary
Subject: Draft concurrence TIA

No changes are included in this draft.

Note: this draft is being used as a basis for an enclosure for the TIA response from NRR.
Although draft, | expect this will be placed on the docket when the TIA is produced.

Barry, based on our discussion, this document goes into the enclosure as DRAFT and does not
get signed.

Jack
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